RFP-NIH-NIAID-DAIDS-06-05
Amendment #2 (Questions & Answers)
This Amendment provides questions submitted by potential offerors and the responses provided by the NIAID.  The responses are offered for information only and do not modify or become part of this solicitation.  This Amendment will be updated at least weekly to add any further questions and their related responses.  All potential offerors are advised to refer back to this Amendment for additional Q&A.
“Clinical Research Products Management Center”
	Amendment No.

Amendment Issue Date:
	2 (1st Posting)
May 2, 2005 (Questions 1- 9)


	Proposal Due Date/Time:
	June 7, 2005, at 4:00 P.M., EST  (Unchanged)


	Issued By:
	Barbara A. Shadrick

Contracting Officer

RRCB/CMP/DEA/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

6700-B Rockledge Drive, Room 3214, 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-7612



	Points of Contact:
	dreeves@niaid.nih.gov 

Dominic Reeves, Contract Specialist

Phone:  301-451-3683

Please also cc:

dlisle@niaid.nih.gov 

David Lisle, Contract Specialist

Phone:  301-451-2617





Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Amendment #2, for each posting, on each copy of the proposal submitted.  Failure to receive your acknowledgment of this Amendment may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

The hour and date specified for receipt of proposals HAS NOT been extended. 



THE FOLLOWING PAGES PROVIDE ANSWERS CONCERNING A NUMBER OF INQUIRIES WE HAVE RECEIVED FOR THE ABOVE NUMBERED ACQUISITION:
Question 1 
We have several questions about the Clinical Products Inventory Management System (CPIMs):

a.  Can you provide a complete description on the functionality of this system?  

CPIMS is able to generate reports by manufacturer; by authorized Investigator; by Study Product or by a particular strength of a study product, package size or formulation of a study product; by Protocol Number, by NSC Number, by a particular shipment date, shipments by a particular Year, distribution data by lot number, by all returns to the CRPMC, by study product in Quarantine, by distribution to a site, by expiration, and by current inventory, or any combination of these as needed.

b.
Can you provide a diagram outlining the table structure in the system?

The table structure will be provided to the awardee of this contract. All of the database fields in the system are listed in the Statement of Work,  page 16,under pargraph 13. Data Management,  paragraph i.
c.
Does the NIAID have remote access to view data in this system?
No

Question 2
On page 42, section 5, point 3.  Is this a typo?  Should it read 2,500 cu ft at –20C?

Yes, there is an extra zero in the RFC, and it should be “2,500 cu ft at -20(C.”
Question 3
Regarding Appendix B, point 14.  The statement says to include $257,750 per year for packaging and shipping in the business proposal.  Please define packaging and shipping.

Packaging should not have been included in point 14. The amount refers to the total yearly estimated costs of shipping to international and domestic destinations.
Question 4
On page 43, point 16 mentions on-the-ground/in-country presence for distribution facilities.  Are these distribution facilities the same as the ICRPMCs?  If not, please describe the difference in responsibilities.

Yes, the ICRPMCs and the “on-the-ground/in-country presence for distribution” are the same.

Question 5
Pertaining to Mandatory Criterion #2, “company name” possesses current licenses to distribute drugs and other agents from our “city and state “headquarters.  Are there requirements for “company name” to be licensed in other jurisdictions?  If we use subcontractor(s) to distribute drugs and other agents from their location(s) and they are licensed to do so, will this meet the mandatory criterion?

The answer to the first part of the question is “no”, if the offeror plans for the CRPMC facility to be located in the jurisdiction of the headquarters and only in that jurisdiction. The answer to the second part of the question regarding subcontractors is “yes.”
Question 6
Pertaining to Mandatory Criterion #4, what kind of toxic waste will be generated and need to be disposed of for this contract?

Potential hazardous items include but are not limited to: all types of vaccines, 

cytotoxicc agents, and anti-infectives. The disposition of unused supplies of all study products must be in such a manner that it does not expose humans to risks from the study product.

 
Question 7
Regarding Mandatory Criterion #4 which states "offeror must possess a current U.S. Environmental Protection Agency toxic waste generator permit and the necessary local and state permits for transportation of toxic wastes. If we have an EPA ID number, does this satisfy the criterion?
It is the responsibility of the generator to determine if wastes are hazardous. According to federal statutes the term "hazardous waste" means a solid waste, or combination of solid wastes that, because of its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical or infectious characteristics may: 1) cause or significantly contribute to an increase in mortality or an increase in serious irreversible, or incapacitating reversible, illness, or 2) pose a substantial present or potential hazard to human health or the environment when improperly treated, stored, transported, or disposed of, or otherwise managed. The federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) requires "cradle-to-grave" tracking of hazardous - Subtitle C - solid wastes; from generation, to transportation, to treatment, storage, and disposal. An EPA Federal Identification Number is required for any entity or individual that generates, transports, treats, stores, recovers, or disposes of hazardous waste. To obtain an EPA ID number, fill out the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity (Form 8700-12).
See separate Attachment to this Amendment #2 entitled “Managing Your Hazardous Wastes – A Guide for Small Businesses.”  
Question 8
Please confirm that the databases containing information on the monitoring visits, temperature monitoring devices and regulations/documents required for international shipments will be transferred to the new offeror.  


New data bases will be established with the new contract.

Question 9
Are the uniform cost assumptions included in Appendix B comprehensive (e.g. do they include estimates of work performed by the ICRPMCs)?

The uniform cost assumptions do not include estimates for any of the work performed by the ICRPMCs.
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